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James Neave
West Sussex County Council
County Hall
Chichester
PO19 1RH

Date: 31st January 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

Construction and operation of a materials recycling facility, including offices and visitor 
centre, an anaerobic digestion plant, and extension to an existing landfill site, and ancillary 
infrastructure (Variation of Condition 2 of planning permission WSCC/067/19 for a 12-month 
extension to the end date to complete restoration of the landfill)

Brookhurst Wood Landfill Site Langhurst Wood Road Horsham West Sussex

I refer to the consultation received in this office on 16th January 2024 concerning the above site.

This Authority has no objections to the principle of the development.

Yours faithfully

Emma Parkes
Head of Development and Building Control


